

LPC Mission Statement

Las Positas College is an inclusive, learningcentered, equity-focused environment that offers educational opportunities and support for completion of students' transfer, degree, and career-technical goals while promoting lifelong learning.

LPC Planning Priorities

- Establish a knowledge base and an appreciation for equity; create a sense of urgency about moving toward equity; institutionalize equity in decision-making, assessment, and accountability; and build capacity to resolve inequities.
- Increase student success and completion through change in college practices and processes: coordinating needed academic support, removing barriers, and supporting focused professional development across the campus.

Curriculum Committee Quorum: 7

Faculty/Voting:

Erick Bell (CC Chair) - P
Angela Amaya (BSSL) - P
Jose Calderon (SS) - P
Sue DeFuniak (PATH) - P
Chris Dudzik (STEM) - P
Akihiko Hirose (BSSL) - P
Craig Kutil (Articulation Officer) - P
Stuart McElderry (AS Div. Dean) - P
Mike Sato (A&H) - P
Elizabeth Wing Brooks (A&H) - P
Michelle Zapata (SS) - P

Non-Voting/Ex. Off. Members:

Liz McWhorter (CC Support) - P John Armstrong (A&R) - A Elle Bañuelos (Classified) - P Joel Gagnon (SS Div. Dean) - P Andrea Migliaccio (Classified) - P Kristina Whalen (VP) - P

Guests:

Tim Adams, Brian Hagopian, Titian Lish, Scott Miner, Meghan Swanson

CURRICULUM COMMITTEE Approved Minutes

October 31, 2022 | 2:30 PM | Room 2414 & Zoom

This is a hybrid meeting, Room 2414 & Zoom

Call to Order at 2:32 pm

Erick Bell

Review and Approval of Agenda

Erick Bell

MSC: Amaya/DeFuniak/Approved

Review and Approval of Minutes

Erick Bell

(October 17, 2022)

MSC: Amaya/Dudzik/Approved

Public Comment (This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Curriculum Committee. Please limit comments to three minutes. In accordance with the Brown Act, the Curriculum Committee cannot act on these items.)

First Readings

Faculty

*All courses listed below can be taken only 1 time for credit unless otherwise noted.

New Credit Courses

APCL 94 (Work Experience - LiUNA! Laborers' Construction Apprenticeship): 1-14 Units. Pass/No Pass. Repeatability: May be WX – May be taken any number of times for a maximum of 16 units of Work Experience. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Work Experience Instructors or Coordinators. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 100 (Forklift Orientation Initial): 2.5 Units (2 Lecture, 0.5 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 101 (Fundamentals of Construction): 4.5 (3 Lecture, 1.5 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 102 (Hazardous Waste Removal Initial): 2.5 Units (2 Lecture, 0.5 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 103 (Safety Certification): 2.5 Units (2 Lecture, 0.5 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California

Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023) APCL 104 (Aerial Work Platform Initial): 1 Unit (0.25 Lecture, 0.75 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023) APCL 105 (Rigging and Signaling): 2.5 Units (2 Lecture, 0.5 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 106 (Skid Steer Loader Orientation Initial): 2.5 Units (2 Lecture, 0.5 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 107 (Concrete Techniques): 5 Units (3.5 Lecture, 1.5 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 108 (Asphalt Paving Techniques): 4.5 Units (3 Lab, 1.5 Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 109 (Blueprint Reading Orientation, Basic): 1.5 Units (Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 110 (Confined Space Awareness): 0.5 Units (Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 111 (First Aid, CPR and AED): 0.5 Units (Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 112 (Flagging Certification): 0.5 Units (Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 113 (Traffic Control): 0.5 Units (Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 114 (OSHA 10 Hour Norcal): 1 Unit (Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 115 (OSHA 30 Hour Norcal): 2 Units (Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Note: APCL SLOs on agenda to be approved at a November SLO Committee meeting.

Brian Hagopian presenting.

- Sept CC meeting: He presented on Teamsters. This the same type of program.
- This one was at Fresno City College 15 credit courses & the work-experience. It's by LiUNA!; and there are about 4,000 students currently.
- He attended Academic Senate last week to present.
- The job market is really good for these. It's very diverse too -71% of laborers are people of color.
- Lots of people are retiring; and they also want people to move up to supervisory positions.
- There are 3 certificates. (They will be on a future CC agenda.)

Committee Comments:

- -EB: Enrollment limitations: Adding more clarity
- -EB: Work experience course: Up to 14 units. The 94 classes should be up to 8 units?
- -CK's note: Title V is actually changing this.
 - The last sentence: In CNET, we can remove "cooperative" +delete everything after the comma.
 - *Note: Mary Lauffer should know what the numbers are / Title V changes.*

Credit Course Modifications

CHEM 29 (Independent Study, Chemistry): 0.5-2 Units. Letter Grade. Advisory Requisites: N/A.

Discipline: Chemistry. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Sequence, Measurable Objectives, Course Content

Chris Dudzik presenting.

- He modified a couple of typos.
- He added that students could also present a poster as well.
- It's designed per student. The instructor overseeing this makes a deal with the student based on what the student wants to do, what resources are available, etc. Thus, it is very equitable.

Committee Comments:

- CK: Has this been offered before? Per CD: Yes, in 2019.
- EB: It's pretty straightforward. He'd like to ask CC members: Is this what we should share with other faculty as an Independent Studies Template for other disciplines? "Here are some examples to consider." Or maybe "As such, it will be tailored..."
 - > EWB: She just did one of these for HUMN, and she included content. EWB suggests giving examples *Note to Liz: Maybe this could be in the Curriculum Handbook*.
- CK: There are many areas that can be tailored; we do not need to list them all.
- MS: This is something that people need to invent. We're still figuring out what it is.

THEA 47A (Performance in Production: Introduction to Live Performance): 3 Units (1 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Enrollment by audition only. Discipline: Drama/Theater Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Units, Assignments, Grading Methods

THEA 47B (Performance in Production: Beginning): 3 Units (1 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisite: THEA 47A with a minimum grade of C. Enrollment Limitation: Enrollment by audition only. Discipline: Drama/Theater Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Units, Assignments, Grading Methods

Curriculum Committee Approved Minutes

October 31, 2022 | 2:30 PM | Room 2414 & Zoom

THEA 47C (Performance in Production: Intermediate): 3 Units (1 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP.

Prerequisite: THEA 47B with a minimum grade of C. Enrollment Limitation: Enrollment by audition only.

Discipline: Drama/Theater Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Units, Assignments, Grading Methods

THEA 47D (Performance in Production: Advanced): 3 Units (1 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP.

Prerequisite: THEA 47C with a minimum grade of C. Enrollment Limitation: Enrollment by audition only. Discipline: Drama/Theater Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Units, Measurable Objectives, Assignments, Grading Methods

THEA 56 (Acting for the Camera): 3 Units. Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisite: N/A (removing the

Recommended Course Preparation). Discipline: Drama/Theater Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, Advisory

Requisites, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Texts, Grading Methods

THEA 57A (Introduction to Musical Theater): 3 Units (1 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Enrollment by audition only. Discipline: Drama/Theater Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, Units, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, Typical Texts, Grading Methods

THEA 57B (Performance in Production: Beginning Musical Theater): 3 Units (1 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Enrollment Limitation: Enrollment by audition only. Discipline: Drama/Theater Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, Units, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, Typical Texts, Grading Methods

THEA 57C (Performance in Production: Intermediate Musical Theater): 3 Units (1 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisite: THEA 57B with a minimum grade of C. Enrollment Limitation: Enrollment by audition only. Discipline: Drama/Theater Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, Units, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, Typical Texts, Measurable Objectives, Course Content, Methods of Instruction, Grading Methods

THEA 57D (Performance in Production: Advanced Musical Theater): 3 Units (1 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Prerequisite: THEA 57C with a minimum grade of C. Enrollment Limitation: Enrollment by audition only. Discipline: Drama/Theater Arts. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Catalog Description, Course Content, Assignments, Methods of Evaluation, Advisory Requisites, Grading Methods

Titian Lish presenting.

- She decided to keep the courses at 3 units (1 lecture, 2 lab)
- It better reflects # of hours they're putting in they'd done some auditing over the past couple years.
 - > They are aiming to do a bit less rehearsal to allow better work-life balance for students.
 - > They are also settling the proper compensation for instructors of these courses.
- One course: She removed a recommended course prep. Also, she added P/NP as an option.
- Enrollment: Audition update
- Catalog Description adjustment [Per EB, Enrollment by audition only add it back.]
- Note: Enrollment is for the duration of the production. Make sure that's consistent.
- 56: Originally divided into 2 courses. It became clear after offering them several times that the content of the 1st level & 2nd level can be combined into 1 course. They've also noticed they had more available time in the course /things didn't take as long as anticipated. 2nd level being submitted for deactivation.

WLDT 10 (Machining for the Metal Trades): 4 Units (2 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: Basic Math Comprehension. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Typical Texts, Advisory Requisites

Scott Miner presenting.

- He had a productive conversation with Chair Bell about equity-based considerations.
- Existing course, updating texts for recency. Added info in the equity section (incl. language / non-biased assessments). Math: Acts as a steep hurdle for many students to enter the class. WDLT faculty have decided that if people have any math deficiencies, they will bring them up to speed.
 - > SM's Request [following CC discussion]: Remove the Recommended Course Preparation.

Advisory Requisites

APCL 94 (Work Experience - LiUNA! Laborers' Construction Apprenticeship): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 100 (Forklift Orientation Initial): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 101 (Fundamentals of Construction): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 102 (Hazardous Waste Removal Initial): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 103 (Safety Certification): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 104 (Aerial Work Platform Initial): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 105 (Rigging and Signaling): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 106 (Skid Steer Loader Orientation Initial): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCL 107 (Concrete Techniques): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

- **APCL 108 (Asphalt Paving Techniques):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 109 (Blueprint Reading Orientation, Basic):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 110 (Confined Space Awareness):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 111 (First Aid, CPR and AED):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 112 (Flagging Certification):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 113 (Traffic Control):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 114 (OSHA 10 Hour Norcal):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **APCL 115 (OSHA 30 Hour Norcal):** Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship standards. Students must first be accepted into a registered LiUNA! Northern California District Council of Laborers apprenticeship. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **THEA 56 (Acting for the Camera):** Removing Recommended Course Preparation: THEA 1A Theory/Practice of Acting I with a minimum grade of C. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)
- **THEA 57D (Performance in Production: Advanced Musical Theater):** Enrollment Limitation: Enrollment by audition only. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Note: Add all of the THEA 47 & 57 advisories to 11/7 Agenda.

WLDT 10 (Machining for the Metal Trades): 4 Units (2 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: Basic Math Comprehension. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Typical Texts, Advisory Requisites

CPL Amendments

Here are two more Administration of Justice (AJ) C PL amendments by military equivalency.

AJ 64 (Patrol Procedures) or AJ 55 (Introduction to Correctional Science) or AJ 63 (Criminal Investigations). Military Course Title: Military Police Senior Leader (Effective Date: Spring 2023)

AJ 50 (Introduction to Administration of Justice) and AJ 64 (Patrol Procedures) and AJ 60 (Criminal Law) and AJ 63 (Criminal Investigation). Military Course Title: Military Police Basic Officer Leader-Branch (Effective Date: Spring 2023)

Meghan Swanson presenting.

- Per MS, Mike McQuiston had agreed that these met the requirements, per ACE.
- New website: Military articulation platform is being built out. She'd like to see us use it. We need to be able to do this in real time. A counselor should be able to sit/meet w. the student vet & upload their JST.

Committee Comments:

- CK: We're saying Spring '23... That's when students can start submitting, right? For some, the date should be much earlier. It really needs to be as early as that course was offered how about Fall '22? It's effective within the same semester that it's getting approved? *Do we need to have an effective date?*
 - > CK: What would the effective date do for us?
 - > EB: E.D. demonstrates when we as a college decided to start offering these CPL amendments.
 - > JG: Would it negate the work someone did in a prior year? (EB: It shouldn't necessarily.)
 - Other articulation: Only approved if taken during the Effective Date or beyond?
 - > Folx think that we don't need to have an effective date.
 - > EB: Ok, so the approval evidence we will have is the [voting] date of the respective Minutes.
- -KW: Town Meeting this week \sim She/MS will tag-team and do a grand reveal on the CPL webpage. (Note: The student will submit CPL request when they're doing their transcript evaluation with A&R.)

These six Core Courses [in the LPC Fire Officer Leadership and Management AS Degree] align with these State Fire Training Fire Officer Certification Courses and should be eligible for CPL:

FST 20 CO 2A (Human Resource Management for Company Officers): State Fire Training Identical Course - Company Officer 2A: Human Resource Management for Company Officers (Effective Date: Fall 2022)

FST 21 CO 2B (General Administrative Functions for Company Officers): State Fire Training Identical Course - Company Officer 2B: General Administrative Functions for Company Officers (Effective Date: Fall 2022)

FST 22 CO 2C (Fire Inspections and Investigation for Company Officers): State Fire Training Identical Course - Company Officer 2C: Fire Inspections and Investigation for Company Officers (Effective Date: Fall 2022)

FST 23 CO 2D (All - Risk Command Operations for Company Officers): State Fire Training Identical Course - Company Officer 2D All - Risk Command Operations for Company Officers (Effective Date: Fall 2022)

FST 24 CO 2E (Wildland Incident Operations for Company Officers): State Fire Training Identical Course - Company Officer 2E: Wildland Incident Operations for Company Officers (Effective Date: Fall 2022)
FST 25 (Instructor 1): State Fire Training Identical Course - Fire and Emergency Services Instructor 1: Instructional Methodology (Effective Date: Fall 2022)

Tim Adams presenting.

- State Fire Training (Office of the State Fire Marshall) offers a multitude of training. Some community colleges LPC being one of the first already have a degree program for this. They would like to include the nontraditional student /firefighter audience so they can encourage them to complete a degree comprised of content that many have taken [but not received college credit for]. It's 100% identical.
- Anyone who takes these all gets a certificate from the State Fire Marshall office.

Committee Comments:

- CK: We should add the language of the licensing body (Per TA: "Office of the State Fire Marshall").
- CK: Recency ~ State fire training adopted this new training in 2017; LPC adopted it in 2020. Say
- "Since 2017." **Let's make this the Effective Date: 2017? (We will confirm by the next CC meeting.)
- EB/CK: Moving forward, let's revisit / determine what semester the newest version is effective.

Credit Course Deactivations

WLDT 72B (Intermediate Laser Welding): 3 Units (1 Lecture, 2 Lab). Letter or P/NP. Prerequisites: WLDT 72A with a minimum grade of C; may be taken concurrently. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023) WLDT 72C (Advanced Laser Welding): 2 Units (Lab). Letter or P/NP. Prerequisites: WLDT 72B with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

WLDT 80 (The Welding Business): 2Units (Lecture). Letter or P/NP. Prerequisites: WLDT 61AL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 62AL with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Scott Miner presenting.

- None of these have been offered in the last 3 years. They are reworking their curricula to offer more stackable certificates and better align coursework with the workplace /industry standards.
- -They have upwards of 25 courses. They want to trim down their offerings.

Committee Comments:

-CK: Updating the certificates that these are a part of too? Per SM: Yes, absolutely.

Corrections

Remove these from CPL Amendments inventory:

AJ 64 (Patrol Procedures). Military Course Title: Military Police Senior Leader (Effective Date: Spring 2023) AJ 50 (Introduction to Administration of Justice) and AJ64 (Patrol Procedures) and AJ60 (Criminal Law). Military Course Title: Military Police Basic Officer Leader-Branch (Effective Date: Spring 2023)

Credit Program Modifications

Acting A CA - Certificate of Achievement: 18-19 Units. TOP Code: 1007.00 - Dramatic Arts. CIP Code: 50.0501 - Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Total Units, Course Sequence

Actors Conservatory A CA - Certificate of Achievement: Musical Theater Certificate of Achievement: 17-19 Units. TOP Code: 1007.00 - Dramatic Arts. CIP Code: 50.0509 – Musical Theatre. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Total Units, Course Sequence

Musical Theater A CA – Certificate of Achievement: 17-19 Units. TOP Code: 1007.00 – Dramatic Arts. CIP Code: 50.0509 – Musical Theatre. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Sequence, Total Units

Titian Lish presenting.

- Modifications: Removed Acting for the Camera 2, Fencing (not offered consistently via KIN). Also including Intro to Welding for Tech Theater certificate / they saw a need and desire for this.

IGETC (Intersegmental General Education Curriculum) A CA – Certificate of Achievement: 34-56 Units. TOP Code: 4901.10 – Transfer Preparation. CIP Code: 24.0101 – Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Sequence.

Liberal Arts & Sciences: Computer Studies AA - Associate of Arts Degree: 60 Units. TOP Code: 4901.10 – Liberal Arts and Sciences, General. CIP Code: 24.0101 – Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Sequence.

Liberal Arts & Sciences: Mathematics and Science AA - Associate of Arts Degree: 60 Units. TOP Code: 4901.10 – Liberal Arts and Sciences, General. CIP Code: 24.0101 – Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Sequence.

Craig Kutil presenting.

- LA&S: Computer Studies AA: Add AI courses (adding Intro to Machine Learning).
- M&S: Anthro changed the title; adding 2 new STEM courses (CHEM 6, EVST 5L).
- IGETC: He was waiting to update the certificate. Area 7 Anything approved for Area F will automatically be granted Area 7 approval; it's a 1-time deal for this year (for Fall '23).

Administrative Revisions

Anthropology AAT – Associate in Arts for Transfer: 60 Units. TOP Code: 2202.00 – Anthropology. CIP Code: 45.0201 – Anthropology, General. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Title change for two courses.

Economics AAT – Associate in Arts for Transfer: 60 Units. TOP Code: 2204.00 – Economics. 45.0601 – Economics, General. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – The title and units for the MATH 34 course were changed, which also changed the units in the major for the degree.

Liberal Arts & Sciences: Arts and Humanities AA - Associate of Arts Degree: 60 Units. TOP Code:

4901.10 – Liberal Arts and Sciences, General. CIP Code: 24.0101 – Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course sequence.

Liberal Arts & Sciences: Social and Behavioral Sciences AA - Associate of Arts Degree: 60 Units. TOP Code: 4901.10 – Liberal Arts and Sciences, General. CIP Code: 24.0101 – Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course sequence.

Craig Kutil presenting.

- A&H changes to titles. PHIL Honors courses will be coming through for deactivation.
- Title changes for Anthropology.
- ECON: Due to Math title change & reduction in units for BUSN Calc -- missed in time for this Fall.

Committee Comments:

EB: We appreciate the level of detail /thoughtfulness.

Voting Items Faculty

*All courses listed below can be taken only 1 time for credit unless otherwise noted.

New Credit Courses

[Tabled] APCT 94 (Work Experience - Teamsters Apprenticeship): 1-8 Units. Letter Grade or P/NP.

Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Discipline: Transportation. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Note: The SLO for this APCT course was approved at the 10/10/22 SLO Committee meeting.

Motion to Table: Kutil/Amaya/Approved

(Advisory was missing in CNET; EB will add it.)

Credit Course Modifications

HUMN 29 (Independent Study, Humanities): 0.5-2 Units (Lab). Letter Grade or P/NP. Requisites: N/A.

Discipline: Humanities. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Course Content, Methods of Evaluation

Curriculum Committee Approved Minutes

October 31, 2022 | 2:30 PM | Room 2414 & Zoom

NTRN 1 (Introduction to Nutrition): 3 Units. Letter Grade, P/NP. Recommended Course Preparation: Eligibility for college-level composition (ENG 1A, ENG 1AEX, or ESL 1A) as determined by college assessment or other appropriate method. Discipline: Nutritional Science/Dietetics. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – Grading Methods, Advisory Requisites, Typical Texts

MSC: Kutil/Dudzik/Approved

Credit Course Corrections

BIO 2A (Bioinformatics): 4 Units (3 Lecture, 1 Lab). TOP Code: 0403.00 - Biotechnology and Biomedical Technology*. Letter Grade. Prerequisites: BIO 30 with a minimum grade of C or BIO 1C with a minimum grade of C or CS 7 with a minimum grade of C or CS 1 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Biological Sciences. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Primary Modifications – TOP Code, Advisory Requisites, Advisory Skills, Typical Texts. Added to Catalog Description: Although BIO 30 can be taken as a pre-req for BIO 2A, BIO 1C is required for the Computational Biology degree or certificate.

MSC: Kutil/DeFuniak/Approved

Advisory Requisites

[*Tabled*] APCT 94 (Work Experience - Teamsters Apprenticeship): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Registered Apprentice with Teamsters Training Division. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Move to Table: Kutil/Wing Brooks/Approved

APCT 5ALB (Teamsters 5 Axle and Low Bed Driver): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Registered Apprentice with Teamsters Training Division. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCT BTOS (Teamsters 2&3 Axles Booster Tank Oil Spreader Truck Driver): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Registered Apprentice with Teamsters Training Division. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCT DTWA (Teamsters Dump Truck Driver with Articulation): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Registered Apprentice with Teamsters Training Division. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCT MWFL (Teamsters Mechanical Warehouseman/Forklift): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Registered Apprentice with Teamsters Training Division. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCT OFTD (Teamsters On/Off Road Fuel Truck Driver): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Registered Apprentice with Teamsters Training Division. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCT STWP (Teamsters Single or Twin Water Pull Operator): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Registered Apprentice with Teamsters Training Division. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCT TEPR (Teamsters Construction Test Preparation): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Registered Apprentice with Teamsters Training Division. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APCT TTTD (Teamsters Construction Tractor-Trailer Truck Driver, Snow Cat): Enrollment Limitation: Admission to this course is limited to apprentices registered with the state of California Department of Apprenticeship Standards. Registered Apprentice with Teamsters Training Division. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Curriculum Committee Approved Minutes

October 31, 2022 | 2:30 PM | Room 2414 & Zoom

MKTG 50 (Introduction to Marketing): Recommended Course Preparation: Eligibility for college-level composition (ENG 1A, ENG 1AEX, or ESL 1A) as determined by college assessment or other appropriate method. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

NTRN 1 (Introduction to Nutrition): Recommended Course Preparation: Eligibility for college-level composition (ENG 1A, ENG 1AEX, or ESL 1A) as determined by college assessment or other appropriate method. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

MSC: Wing Brooks/Kutil/Approved (w/o APCT 94, tabled)

CPL Amendments

CPL is only granted for the following if the classes are taken at Spaulding Marine Center & within the last 5 years. (For APMT 51 & 52: Student must have both classes listed and take them at Spaulding to receive credit for the LPC classes.)

APMT 51 (Boatworks 101 Yacht Electrical Systems). Spaulding class: Marine Electrical System Installation and Marine Electronics Equipment Installation. Credit by industry recognized training. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APMT 52 (Boatworks 101 Yacht Propulsion Systems). Spaulding class: Diesel Engine Systems and Marine Plumbing Systems. Credit by industry recognized training. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

APMT 53 (Boatworks 101 Yacht Craftsmanship Lab). Spaulding class: Marine Corrosion. Credit by industry recognized training. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Note: APMT SLOs were approved at the 10/24/22 SLO Committee Meeting.

MSC: Kutil/Amaya/Approved

New Credit Programs

Communication Studies 2.0 AA.T: 60 Units. TOP Code: 1506.00 – Speech Communication. CIP Code: 09.0101 - Speech Communication and Rhetoric. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Rationale: This is an updated Communication Studies program, which becomes active per memorandum ESS 22-300-009 ADT TMC Phase In-Out Timeline.

MSC: Amaya/Dudzik/Approved

Credit Program Deactivations

Communication Studies AA.T: 60 Units. TOP Code: 1506.00 - Speech Communication. CIP Code: 09.0101 - Speech Communication and Rhetoric. (Effective Date: Fall 2023)

Rationale: This program is going inactive at the same time the updated Communication Studies 2.0 version of the program becomes active per memorandum ESS 22-300-009 ADT TMC Phase In-Out Timeline.

MSC: Kutil/Wing Brooks/Approved

Discussion Items

- Designation of a subgroup to look at META as our upgraded curriculum Kristina Whalen inventory tool

- ➤ CK does not think it's as customizable as our current CNET version he saw a META demo 3 years ago. He's more supportive of Course Leaf.
- Volunteers? Craig, Angela, Erick, Liz, Andrea, Kristina
- > CK: Is a CourseLeaf demo possible too? (*Liz will investigate*.)
- ➤ Per MS: How about a spring meeting for an all-CC demo?
 - o CK agrees. The Jan. '23 meeting should be light. (Liz: Add to the 01/30 agenda.)

Reports

○ Vice President's Report – N/A

Kristina Whalen

Chair's Report

- Erick Bell
- CC Schedule: As of now, we have a meeting on 11/7, but not 11/21.
 - As a Committee, we could decide to have an 11/21 meeting [Thanksgiving week].
 - o CK would prefer that we hold the 11/21 meeting.
 - o SD agrees, as does EWB and AA. And AA thinks that folx wouldn't be of the mindset to submit proposals sooner. Also, many could join via Zoom!
 - Otherwise, me may need to hold an additional meeting on 12/12.
 - Consensus: Yes, let's meet on 11/21. (*Liz will send a calendar invite*.)
- Per Academic Senate, we are continuing to meet in a hybrid modality.
 - Also: We have a new Academic Senate president, Sarah Thompson. Tracey Coleman will be starting a new Dean position at Chabot; we wish her the best.
- He shared a letter that he has drafted to send to textbook publisher McGraw Hill.

• Articulation Officer's Report

Craig Kutil

- He is the official LPC delegate at Plenary /debate & voting.
 - The president would like him to clarify things about CalGETC.
 - But we'll have to agree with whatever they choose.
- Oral comms: ENG composition prereq was the agreement.
- Math quantitative reasoning updates, incl. Personal Finance, are not counting.
- Activity-based arts courses do not count for IGETC, and will not count for CalGETC.
- Similar: Social & behavioral -- Not 2 HIST / 2 SOC courses; only 1 can count.
- Proposed local GE pattern that will be voted on, and people do not like it. It says only transfer-level Math can count this would harm CTE programs. It would change from Math proficiency to becoming a required course. Also: Ethnic Studies to become a GE.
 ** If you have any thoughts on this, please email Craig. **
- We should have a subcommittee / task force to discuss this, e.g., in SP '23 (future agenda)
 - Other campuses have already started meeting about this.
 - One member of the CC for each disciplinary area, etc.
- Change to Health Science ADT soon.
- We have to start proving that any CALC prereq is necessary for a STEM major. Something was added to AB 705. The Math Dept. is meeting about this.

Good of the Order - N/A

Adjournment at 4:36 pm *MSC: Dudzik/All/Approved*

Erick Bell

Next Regular Meeting: November 7, 2022